From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 9/7/2012 4:00:01 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Stipulation

The motion has to be filed so that we don't have to submit a brief next Friday on penalties. We are filing a
concurrent motion asking that briefing on penalties be done as a joint brief in all three cases because the proper
penalty level should be looked at together. Otherwise we have to submit our brief on 9/14 that has a penalty
number. So you could view it as not encouraging or neutral.

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 3:50 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Re: Stipulation

Sounds less than encouraging.

On Sep 7, 2012, at 3:13 PM, "Cooke, Michelle" <michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Correct. And I am authorizing attorneys to file the motion for ability to serve testimony on financial capacity.

> —me- Original Message -----

> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
> Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 01:59 PM

> To: Cooke, Michelle

> Subject: Stipulation

>

> Just confirming we won't see a counter by COB today ?
>
>
>
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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